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This World War II era wood frame structure has been identified as a
contributing structure to the Fort Hancock and Sandy Hook Proving Ground
Historic District because of the role that Fort Hancock played during World
War II as the headquarters for the harbor defenses of New York and the New
York Subsector. During 1945 and 1946 Fort Hancock served the nation as a
primary reception center for troops returning from European theater of
operations, before being demobilized and discharged. Between 1943 and 1948
the Sandy Hook batteries, because of development of the atomic bomb and
missiles and the successful application of new principals of amphibious
warfare, were phased out and disarmed. This building was typical of the
temporary wood frame clinic structures built throughout the United States
during World War II.

This structure is "T" shaped in plan, with a main side along Magruder Road
and a perpendicular projection to the west toward Pennington Street. It was
built to serve as a dental clinic for the vastly increased personnel base
stationed at Fort Hancock during World War II. It is a one-story wood frame
building on a concrete block foundation. It has a gable roof. There is a tall
interior chimney at the north end of and two low square roof vents on the
ridge of the main structure. The walls are covered with asbestos shingles but,
like many Sandy Hook structures, has its original wood siding underneath.
Windows are 8 over 8 light, wood double-hung sash. Doors are wood with 4
lights in the upper half. Wood stairs lead to the north entry, while concrete
stairs with metal rails are at the east entry.
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The permanent post of Fort Hancock consisted primarily of yellow brick
structures built from 1896 to 1939 to house the army units assigned to the
Sandy Hook Coastal Batteries defending New York harbor. With the advent
of World War II the post was greatly expanded to accommodate the increased
demands of the expanding army.

Building No.329 was built in 1941 based on standard Office of the
Quartermaster General (0.Q.M.G.) plans (specifically building type DC-3).
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